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L’impératif
(Imperative)

Imperative sentence is used to make a 
request, or give an order, a command, a 
suggestion or a proposal.
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Examples…
• Come here!                         Viens ici!     

• Give me some milk!         Donnez-moi du lait!

• Let’s speak in French!     Parlons en français!

• Don’t speak fast!              Ne parlez pas vite!

• Stand up, please!             Levez-vous, s’il vous plaît !

• Close that window!        Ferme cette fenêtre!
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FORMATION:

Three  steps to form an Imperative sentence:

i.     There are only 3 forms in Imperative: TU, VOUS and 
NOUS, unlike in Present tense, there are 6 forms.

ii.    There is NO subject pronoun i.e. we don’t write Tu, Vous
and Nous. We write only verb form with an exclamation 
mark.

iii.   For ‘ER’ verbs (and ALLER), with ‘Tu’ form – ‘s’ is 
removed, but NOT for non ER verbs. 

Vous and Nous forms remain SAME for all the verbs.
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EXAMPLE:                        PARLER 

Present tense Impératif
Tu parles Parles! Parle!
Vous parlez Parlez!
Nous parlons Parlons!

( Subject pronouns are not there and ‘s’ has been removed in Tu form in 
Impératif)

DORMIR

Present tense  Impératif
Tu dors Dors!
Vous dormez Dormez!
Nous dormons Dormons!

( Since it’s Non ER verb, with Tu form ‘s’ remains there). 
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La Négation de L’impératif:
To make an Impératif sentence in negative, we add NE
before the verb and PAS after the verb as we do in 
Present tense :        Ne (verb) pas

Ex:  Ne parle pas trop !

Ne dormez pas dans la classe!

Ne parlons pas en anglais!

Ne dors pas tard au matin!

Ne mange pas de chocolat!
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L’impératif des verbes Reflexive s:

 To make a reflexive verb in Impératif, Reflexive 
pronouns come after the verb after a hyphen.
And the pronouns: te changes to toi; and vous & nous 
remain SAME.

Example: Se lever
Present Impératif
Tu te lèves Lève-toi!
Vous vous levez Levez-vous!
Nous nous levons Levons-nous!

(Reflexive pronouns: te changes to toi and vous & nous 
reamain SAME) VIVEK KUMAR, DPS KALINGA, 
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Négation des verbes reflexives à l’Impératif:

To make a reflexive verb, negative in Impératif; we 
AGAIN put reflexive pronouns before the verb and toi
changes to te and vous & nous remain SAME.

Ex: Affirmative Negative

Lève-toi! Ne te lève pas!

Levez-vous! Ne vous levez pas!

Levons-nous! Ne nous levons pas!

(Pronoun toi changes to te and vous & nous remain SAME and 

they are placed before the verb in negative)
VIVEK KUMAR, DPS KALINGA, 
BHUBANESWAR (ODISHA)



EXCEPTIONS:
There are 4 verbs, which DON’T follow the above rules.

They have entirely DIFFERENT forms in Impératif:

They are termed as:  SAVE

SAVOIR- to know:              Sache!  Sachez!     Sachons!

AVOIR- to have   :               Aie!       Ayez!         Ayons!

VOULOIR- to want:           Veuille!    Veuillez! Veuillons!

ETRE- to be:                        Sois!         Soyez!      Soyons!

Ex: Soyez à l’heure!             Be on time!

Sachez votre leçon!       Know your lesson!
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Testez-vous!
Mettez à l’Impératif:

i. ( Finir) vos exercices s’il vous plait!

ii. (Ecouter) tes parents!

iii. ( Ne pas se coucher) tard mes enfants!

iv. (Compredre) bien votre leçon!

v. (Se laver) vite mon enfant!

MERCI
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